

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 17, 2015

Attn: Edward O'Malley
Alcatel-Lucent
600 700 Mountain Avenue
Murray Hill, NJ 07974

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Edward O'Malley,

This refers to application, File No. 0124-EX-RR-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application fee is missing and the contact email is not valid as emails are being returned. Please fix these items if you choose to refile.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 27217

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch